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Dear 
 
Thank you for your information request of 4 December 2017.  Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has
completed the necessary search for the information requested.

 
How many planning consents were granted where a development requires peatland
extraction, since 2007?
No planning consents have been granted for peatland extraction.
 
How many hectares of peatland have been affected where planning consent was granted for
a development to require peatland extraction, since 2007?
Not applicable, please see our response above.
 
We hope this helps with your request.
 
Yours sincerely,
 
Grant Webster
Information Compliance Officer
 
INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST
 
As the information which you requested is environmental information, as defined under
Regulation 2(1) of the Environmental Information (Scotland) Regulations 2004 (the EIRs), ACC
considered that it was exempt from release through FOISA, and must therefore give you notice
that we are refusing  your request under Section 39(2) of FOISA (Freedom of Information
(Scotland) Act 2002).  However, you have a separate right to access the information which you
have requested under Regulation 5 of the EIRs, under which ACC has handled your request.
Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about your rights under the EIRs.
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Tel 03000 200 292
 
*03000 numbers are free to call if you have ‘free minutes’ included in your mobile call plan.
Calls from BT landlines will be charged at the local call rate of  10.24p per minute (the same as 01224s).
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